
From: Sebastian Strauss
To: Jordan Hess; Darlene Craven
Cc: Jason Wiener; Don MacArthur
Subject: Fw: Letter of Recommendation
Date: Friday, November 14, 2025 8:03:19 AM
Attachments: jordan_support_letter-signed.pdf

Good morning Jordan, Darlene,

Below email traffic should be included in the record for the 11/20/25 board meeting.

Kind regards,
Sebastian Strauss

Chair, Board of Directors
Missoula Urban Transportation District

From: Sebastian Strauss <sstrauss@mountainline.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2025 11:42 AM
To: Amy Cilimburg <acilimburg@mountainline.com>; Don MacArthur <don@mmwarchitects.com>;
Eva Rocke <erocke@mountainline.com>; Jason Wiener <jwiener@mountainline.com>; Lisa
Sheppard <lsheppard@missoulaagingservices.org>; Sam Oliver <soliver@missoulahousing.org>
Subject: Fw: Letter of Recommendation
 
Hello all,

I am passing along this letter of support for your awareness. For additional context,
"shop" refers to the Maintenance Shop. I asked Jason what prompted the letter and he
said that the Maintenance Shop people are aware of the renewal question and would
like him to stay. Jason said there was no prompting or input from Jordan for the creation
of this letter, but Jordan is aware of the letter.

Kind regards,
Sebastian Strauss

Chair, Board of Directors
Missoula Urban Transportation District

From: Jason Blodgett <jblodgett@mountainline.com>
Sent: Friday, November 7, 2025 12:01 PM
To: Sebastian Strauss <sstrauss@mountainline.com>
Subject: Letter of Recommendation
 
Hi Sebastian,
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I've attached a letter of support for Jordan that was signed by most of the staff in the shop.
Please take this into consideration as the board evaluates his contract.

Best Regards

Jason

Book a meeting with me

Jason Blodgett
IT Systems Administrator
Mountain Line (MUTD)

406-543-8386 (office)
406-830-4963 (mobile)
jblodgett@mountainline.com
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